\ f ENGINEERING & ENVIR. SVCS. DEPARTMENT
At

A Hameed Malik, Ph.D., P.E., Director

MEMORANDUM
TO: Ms. Geri Sams, Director - Procurement

FROM:J&W Hameed Malik, Ph.D., PE, Director- Engineering
/)
/1)

/

DATE: Tuesday, May 30, 2023

SUBJECT: Wheeled Carts
For Augusta, GA Engineering & Environmental Services Department
Project Number: N/A
Bid 23-165
File Reference: 23-014(A)

Ms.-Sams, it is recomendation of Augusta Engineering & Environmental Services Department
{AEESD) to award the Waste Wheeled Carts contract (Bid# 23-165) to Otto Environmental
~ Systems. (ATTO). AEESD reviewed received all qualified bids and determined that OTTO offered
“bid is'the highest qualified bids among all. Also, OTTO offered lowest overall unit rate and key
items {(Wheeled Carts) unit rate.

-AEESD 23-165 award recommendation is contingent upon receipt of all necessary documents
.from ‘the OTTO..Accordingly, AEESD will be preparing bid award agenda items for Augusta
Commission action and approval.

- Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (706)796-
5040.

Thank you.
/hm
cc: Darrell White & Nancy Williams, Procurement Department

-Becky Padgett, Environmental Services SW Collection Contract & Event Manager
- June Hamal, Augusta Engineering Associate Director Construction & Program Delivery
Program Fiie

Augusta Engineering Administration
452 Walker Street, Suite 110 — Augusta, GA 30901
Office: (706) 796 —5040 Fax: (706) 796 -5045
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